UNITED STATES OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT
Washington, DC 20415

FEB 27 201

The Director

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS

FROM: JOHN BERRY
DIRECTOR
Subject: League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC) 83" Annual

National Conference & Exposition

League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC) will hold its 83" Annual National Training
Conference from June 25 to June 30, 2012 in Orlando, Florida. The training conference offers a
leadership development curriculum focused on the Executive Core Qualifications.

The LULAC training conference qualifies as training in compliance with 5 U.S.C. Chapter 41.
This event is open to all Federal employees and will feature workshops in areas such as Building
Coalitions, Situational Leadership, Becoming a Trusted Leader, Veterans Employment, and
Communication Skills.

Additional information about the conference, including contact information, accommodations,
and links to hotel and transportation information can be found online at the following website:
http://www.lulac.net/events/convention12.html

Agencies are reminded that reporting of training is governed by 5 CFR 410.601.

cc: Human Resources and Equal Employment Opportunity Directors
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